

SAMUEL M. LUNDSTROM

Jackson Hole, WY • Irvine, CA • Los Angeles, CA • Washington, D.C.



T (801)656-5421

sam.lundstrom@cirqueanalytics.com

Provo, UT

CURRENT POSITION

Vice President, Cirque Analytics; 2023–present

EDUCATION

Ph.D., economics, University of California, Irvine, 2016

B.S., mechanical engineering, Brigham Young University, 2003

SPECIALIZED EXPERIENCE, RESEARCH, OR INTEREST

Personal Injury; Wrongful Death; Wrongful Termination; Labor & Employment; Statistics and Econometrics

PAST POSITIONS

2016–2023	Principal, Senior Managing Economist, Litigation Analytics, Inc.	Southlake, TX
2016	Adjunct Professor, Utah Valley University, Woodbury School of Business	Orem, UT
2015	Adjunct Professor, University of California, Irvine	Irvine, CA
2006–2012	Small Business Owner	Salt Lake City, UT
2004–2006	Vice President of Sales, Acclima, Inc.	Denver, CO
2003–2004	Account Manager, Hewlett-Packard	Colorado Springs, CO

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Dr. Lundstrom has extensive experience as both an economic consulting expert and testifying expert. His practice has centered on analyzing economic loss in cases involving personal injury, wrongful death, and wrongful termination. He has analyzed losses related to wages, business profits, non-wage benefits, non-market services, and cost of future care in catastrophic injury cases. He has experience in aviation, class action and mass torts litigation. Dr. Lundstrom's experience as a testifying expert is extensive, having offered economic damages testimony more than 70 times in both state and federal court. Dr. Lundstrom previously worked at Litigation Analytics, Inc.

PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS

- Lundstrom, Samuel. 2017. "When is a Good Time to Raise the Federal Minimum Wage?" *Contemporary Economic Policy*, Vol. 35, Issue 1, pp.29-52.
- Lundstrom, Samuel. 2017. "The Impact of Family Income on Child Achievement: Evidence from the Earned Income Tax Credit: Comment." *American Economic Review*, Vol. 107, No. 2, pp.623-28.

EXPERIENCE AS JOURNAL REFEREE

*Economica**Journal of Policy Analysis and Management,**IZA Journal of Labor Policy***PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

American Economic Association

Society of Labor Economists

EXPERT WITNESS EXPERIENCE (PAST FOUR YEARS)

- *Lopez v. Saint Luke's Health System, et al.*, District Court for the Fourth Judicial District of the State of Idaho, County of Ada – May 2023 – deposition.
- *Estate of Michael Miniere v. St. Peter's Wound Care Center, et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division, Middlesex County – April 2023 – deposition.
- *Richard Perrino v. Joseph S. Harbay, M.D.*, Superior Court of New Jersey – March 2023 – deposition.
- *Estate of Timothy Jude Harr v. Valley Health System, et al.*, District Court, Clark County, Nevada – February 2023 – deposition.
- *Estate of Jeffrey Iannone v. The Refuge, A Healing Place, LLC, et al.*, Circuit Court of the Fifth Judicial Circuit, in and for Marion County, Florida – January 2023 – deposition.
- *Skylar Lenx v. Ramana Puppala, MD, et al.*, State Court of Fulton County State of Georgia – January 2023 – deposition.
- *Goetz v. GlaxoSmithKline, LLC, et al.*, Superior Court for the State of California for the County of Alameda – January 2023 – deposition.
- *Christine Rismiller v. John Millili, III, D.O., et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey, Atlantic County – January 2023 – deposition.
- *Helmut Dora v. Okunola, M.D., et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey, Morris County – January 2023 – deposition.
- *Lesley T. Owens v. United States of America*, United States District Court, For the District of Colorado – January 2023 – deposition.
- *Isaac Ramos v. Denise Anna-Marie Davies, CNM, et al.*, State of North Carolina, General Court of Justice, Cumberland County – December 2022 – deposition.
- *Sara Reino v. Alexander Khandj, M.D., et al.*, Supreme Court of the State of New York County of Westchester: Civil Term – December 2022 – trial.
- *Estate of Kathy Wise v. Christus Santa Rosa Health Care Corp, et al.*, District Court 407th Judicial District Bexar County, Texas – November 2022 – trial.
- *Estate of Garrett Byrd v. Sunrise Mountain View Hospital, et al.*, District Court, Clark County, Nevada – September 2022 – deposition.
- *Christopher Vaughn v. Iris Mentle, M.D., et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division: Essex County – September 2022 – deposition.
- *Compton v. Joshua M. Finley, et al.*, Circuit Court, Eighteenth Judicial Circuit, In and For Seminole County, Florida – September 2022 – deposition.

- *Anderson v. Robert P. Holcombe, M.D., et al.*, State Court of Cobb County State of Georgia – September 2022 – deposition.
- *Peoples/Owens v. St. Vincent Infirmary Medical Center, et al.*, Circuit Court of Pulaski County, Arkansas – August 2022 – deposition.
- *Estate of Joseph Frank Olivelli v. Brendan Ibrahim, et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division: Bergen County – July 2022 – deposition.
- *Brooklyn Morris v. Tyler Hiles, et al.*, Court of Common Pleas of Montgomery County, Ohio – July 2022 – deposition.
- *Davis v. DLP Wilson Medical Center LLC, et al.*, General Court of Justice Superior Court Division State of North Carolina – July 2022 – deposition.
- *Alexander v. Santa Fe Overhead Doors LLC, et al.*, Circuit Court of the Eighth Judicial Circuit In and For Bradford County, Florida – June 2022 – deposition.
- *Tullis v. IHC Health Services, et al.*, Third Judicial District Court For the County of Salt Lake, State of Utah – June 2022 – deposition.
- *Sharon Tatum as Personal Representative of Jeni Carswell v. The Emory Clinic, Inc, et al.*, State Court of Dekalb County State of Georgia – June 2022 – trial.
- *Albert Wilson v. St. Vincent Medical Center, et al.*, State of Florida Division of Administrative Hearings – May 2022 – deposition.
- *Reba Clark v. St. Vincent's Medical Center, et al.*, State of Florida Division of Administrative Hearings – May 2022 – deposition.
- *Fink v. Methodist Healthcare System of San Antonio, et al.*, District Court 166th Judicial District Bexar County, Texas – April 2022 – deposition.
- *Richemond v. Sumena Thongrod, D.O., et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division: Essex County – March 2022 – deposition.
- *Barney v. Aniel Majhboo, M.D., et al.*, State of Michigan in the Circuit Court for the County of Macomb – March 2022 – deposition.
- *In Re: 3M Combat Arms Earplug Products Liability Litigation*, United States District Court Northern District of Florida Pensacola Division – January 2022 – deposition.
- *Robert Spinelli and Jill Spinelli, his wife, v. Jeffrey T Van Gelderen, M.D., et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division: Monmouth County – January 2022 – deposition.
- *Joe Holcombe, et al v. United States of America*, United States Western District of Texas San Antonio Division – November 2021 – trial.
- *Richard Kancy and Katherine Kancy, husband and wife v. Atlanticare Regional Medical Center, et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division Atlantic County – October 2021 – deposition.
- *In Re: 3M Combat Arms Earplug Products Liability Litigation*, United States District Court Northern District of Florida Pensacola Division – September 2021 – deposition.
- *Richard C. Wilson, et al. v. Crystal Clinic Orthopaedic Center, LLC, et al.*, Court of Common Pleas of Summit County Ohio – August 2021 – deposition.
- *Sibyl Mendenhall, as Guardian of the Estate of Finola Burrell v. Lolita Smith M.D., et al.*, Circuit Court of Cook County, IL County Department – June 2021 – deposition.
- *Kharia v. Gaurang Brahmbhatt, M.D., et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Division, Hudson County – May 2021 – deposition.

- *Dachisen v. John Ho, M.D., et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division: Morris County – May 2021 – deposition.
- *Barker v. Lindsay Municipal Hospital*, District Court of Oklahoma County State of Oklahoma – March 2021 – deposition.
- *Carbajal v. Reginald Rice, et al.*, Circuit Court of Cook County, IL County Division – March 2021 – deposition.
- *In Re: 3M Combat Arms Earplug Products Liability Litigation*, United States District Court Northern District of Florida Pensacola Division – February 2021 – deposition.
- *Sylvallis West v. Ingalls Memorial Hospital, et al.*, Circuit Court of Cook County, IL, County Department – January 2021 – deposition.
- *Herndon v. Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center, et al.*, United States District Court for the District of Minnesota – January 2021 – deposition.
- *Julius Poblencz v. Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation, et al.*, Circuit Court of Cook County, IL County Department – December 2020 – deposition.
- *Cynthia Ziegler v. Trainor, D.O., et al.*, District Court, Clark County, NV – December 2020 – deposition.
- *Estate of Robert J. Montgomery v. Wellstar Health System, et al.*, State Court of Cobb County, Georgia – November 2020 – deposition.
- *Jeff Small v. Hugh Baker*, Superior Court J.D. of Fairfield, CT – September 2020 continued October 2020 – deposition.
- *Smith v. Faloon*, Superior Court of New Jersey – June 2020 – deposition.
- *Cantalini v. William Beaumont Hospital, et al.*, State of Michigan Judicial District 6th Judicial Circuit County Probate – June 2020 – deposition.
- *Kath Strittmatter, as Administratrix and Prosequendum of the Estate of Edward Strittmatter, deceased, and Kathy Strittmatter, individually v. Meridian Health System, Inc., et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division, Ocean County – March 2020 – deposition.
- *Estate of Brian O’Neill v. Sampson Davis, MD, et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division, Monmouth County – February 2020 – deposition.
- *Satterthwaite v. RLW/Clyde, et al.*, Third Judicial District Court, Salt Lake County, UT – January 2020 – deposition.
- *Chesebro v. Sophie Thielman, et al.*, Superior Court, Judicial District of New London, CT – December 2019 – deposition.
- *Poole v. Strategic Management Partners – State Court of Dekalb County State of Georgia – November 2019 – deposition.*
- *O’Dell v. St. Clare’s Hospital, et al.*, Superior Court of New Jersey Law Division, Middlesex County – November 2019 – deposition.
- *Sales v. Summerlin Hospital, et al.*, District Court, Clark County, Nevada – October 2019 – trial.
- *Sukie v. Simensions Health Corporation, et al.*, Circuit Court for Prince George’s County, Maryland – August 2019 – deposition.
- *Richard Manger, as Guardian Ad Litem for Miracle Yabuza v. Moses H. Cone Memorial Hospital Operating Corp, et al.*, State of North Carolina, General Court of Justice, Guilford County – August 2019 – deposition.
- *Andrades v. Menard, Inc., et al.*, Circuit Court of Cook County, IL, County Department – May 2019 – deposition.